

North Leigh Parish Council

Clerk: Allison Leigh, 26 Eaton Village
Eaton, Oxfordshire OX13 5PR
Telephone: 01865 865 876

Date: November 2019

To all members of the Council: You are hereby summoned to attend the Meeting of North Leigh Parish Council on Thursday 14th November 2019 at 7.30pm for the purpose of transacting the following business.

121/19. Apologies for absence

122/19. Declarations of interest

123/19. Minutes of meeting held on 10th October 2019: To sign and approve the minutes of the meeting of the 10th October 2019

124/19. Public Forum

125/19. District and County Councillor Reports: To hear reports from District and County Councillors

126/19. Website: To discuss progress on new website

127/19. Village Questionnaire: To discuss the possibility of drafting a new Village Questionnaire

128/19. VE Day 2020: To discuss e-mail from Oxfordshire Association for Local Councils (OALC) regarding VE Day 2020.

129/19. Planning Applications: To discuss the following planning applications and determine the Parish Council's response to them

<u>Planning number</u>	<u>Address</u>	<u>Proposal</u>	<u>Date received</u>	<u>Date comments due</u>
19/02736/RES	Land North And West And East Of Belclose Cottage Witney Road North Leigh (Bewley Homes)	Reserved matters pursuant to 16/04234/OUT-landscaping, appearance, layout and scale and the discharge of planning conditions 7, 8, 9, 14, 15 and 20.	24/10/19	14/11/19
19/02792/HHD	Chalfont East End	Erection of detached double garage	30/10/19	20/11/19
19/02756/S73	Land South of New Yatt Road	Variation of Condition number 2 of	31/10/19	21/11/19

Agenda November 2019

	North Leigh	permission 17/02463/RES – change of approved plans to substitute to smaller dwellings based on the same footprint and drive make up.		
--	-------------	---	--	--

130/19. Open Spaces Report

- **School Playground lease:** To have an update on the progress of the lease
- **Playground Inspection/ reports:** To have reports on the state of the Adventure Playground and School Playground
- **Cuckamus Green report:**
 - To hear the report on Cuckamus Green
 - To have an update on the possible tree replacement on Cuckamus Green
- **Bus shelters:** To have an update on bus shelters
- **Noticeboard at East End:** To have an update on the repair of the noticeboard at East End
- **Salt:** To have an update on the moving of the salt

131/19. Cemetery/Churchyard

- **Activity:** To hear a report on any activity in the cemetery

132/19. Finance report:

To review the cheques, receipts and bank balances since the last meeting

- **2020/2021 Budget:** To review the draft 2020/2021 budget
- **Electronic banking:** To discuss the possibility of moving to electronic banking

133/19. Traffic/ Highway matters/Speedwatch:

To have an update on traffic/highway matters and Speedwatch

- **Wheelie bin stickers:** To discuss the purchase of wheelie bin stickers

134/19: Nor'Lye News:

To discuss any items to be put in the Nor'Lye News

135/19. Correspondence:

To consider any correspondence received

- To discuss correspondence from Wild Oxfordshire on bees

136/19. Matters for report:

To raise matters for discussion without decision or items for next meeting

Date and time of next meeting: To confirm the date and location of the December meeting due to the General Election.